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1 +++BEGIN TAPE NO. 53, SIDE Awee A4 /7 7 DOCKETED
USNRC
2 VOICE: (Inaudiblo]'oquipnont operator.
) ,
3 VOICE: Hold on. AL 27 P4:38
. - OFF,':FH.T:~,;-~,.~
“ VOICE: Thank you. DOCKETING < RET lr\v
< VOIZE: (Inaudible.] . :
6 VOICE: 1It’s probably the best one he’s got
7 handwritten.
€ VOICE: Yeah. These aren’t transcript type. This
& is what [inaudible.]
10 VOICE: It has to be vhat he had doing his LER, I
11 think. I believe that’s vhat he had.
12 Am VOICE: Yeah. This is because of the LER we're
13 getting ready to submit.
14 VOICE: Okay.
15 VOICE: [(Inaudible.)
16 VOICE: Yeah.
17 Swaste VOICE: [(Inaudible.] Alan came in my office. He's
18 here vith me. He says ‘'hat you’d like to talk to Duane
19 Deloche or Slim Whitman.
20 A"  yozce: 1Is Bill Shipman in with you?
/ VOICE: No. He'’s down on another phone
AUH downstairs.
23 VOICE: Okay.
9508140212 950718
24 VOICE: We =~ PDR ADOCK 05000424
T PDR
25 S VOICE: I have Duane here.
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VOICE: Was Duane one of the operators that wvas in
the ==
VOICE: That vent to the diesel.

6# VOICE: Duane, let me tall you what -- why == I've

got to sign out this LER on this event.
VOICE: Yes.

LH VOICE: And we’re talking the first time the
diesel tripped and you went to the diesel.

Dwoke VOICE: Yes.

H  volcE: And I don’t bave it right in front of me,
put it -- after the trip, opsrators {inaudibla] engine
control panel inve -igated what caused the trip. This was
after the first one.

VOICE: Okay.

Gt VOICE: According to the operator, several
enunciators were lit. Without fully evaluating this
condition, the operator reset the enuncistors, and then,
during the same shift [inaudible]. Now, the reason they’'re
saying it is this vay is, vhers they can explain it, when
they talk about what we were investigating as to vhy ve
veren’t really sure what tripped it on the tirst time, and I
had had them reword that, and I don’t have the rewvording,
but it said something like this: In order to restore pover
from [inaudible,)"the operator reset the enunciators without

fully evaluating the condition. What I wvanted to do is say,

L]
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Hey, You know, it wasn’t he just went down and plindly
pushec the damn button.
VOICE: Yeah.

G;Fs VOICE: He was trying to get the diesel going.
Now, what sll -=- and I think all that’s correct (inaudible],
put what 1’m trying to do is come up with an addi..onal
gentence to put right in front of that, something to the
effect of, The operator briefly locked at severzl instrument
readouts and no problems vere noted. There are two key
things in that: One, it was briefly -- you only locksd at
two, like like I’m sure you read the panel.

Duent  voICE: Yes.

(e VOICE: And did you looked at, say, jackst
temperature or pressure?

Dume VOICE: I glanced at all or the paramsters on the
panel to make sure they vere okay. 1 also, looked at the
engine physically {tself to make sure there were no parts
flying apart somevhere, and that’s the reason it wvasn’'t
running.

A VOICE: And you did that before you made that
(inaudible] panel, right?

Dvase VOICE: Yeah. I valked by the diesel, looking at
it on the way in. Even though it’s dark, if there was 2
part laying anywheare, you would know it.

G"‘ VOICE: But you actually locked at the gages ard
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you didn’t see anything abnormal.

{)o~* vyorce: Right.

6P  voice: See, I don’t want to say that you did a

thorough look, but, you know, 1’'ve operated myself and I
know that you just don‘t go out here and push the dang
putton without [inauvdible.] Do you think it’s a true
statement that you briefly observed or looked at several of
the instrumsent readouts and noted no problems? I didn’t say
that there was a probles, I just think if it says you locked
at several of the input readouts briefly, and you didn’‘t
know the problea. Is that a truthful statement?

Doon€ yoIcE: Yes, sir.

GH VOICE: See, if you just didn’t look right -- the
way this thing read to begin with, it looks like you just
vent down there and closed your eyes and pushed the reset
button.

Dome  yorce: Yeah, I read that one already.

GH vyorce: And that’s not right.

Vv vOICE: No.

GH vorce: Okay. Wel., I just == you knov, I think
you all did a good job without talking -- just geing down
there running that thing (inaudible] -~ you know, if there
had been a problem, running it into the ground and tearing
it up. That's one of the strong things I'm trying to say

about this thing, is taat you all knew you had a little
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time, and you tock the time to check the diesel out,
especially after the second trip.

0’" VOICE: Yes, Sir.

é'( VOICE: So I feel comfortable with that. Jim?

Jw»-fz VOICE: Yes, sir?

¢t/  vorce: Do you teel comfortable with what I said?

Satz vorcE: ves, sir. It vas never intended to be
othervise. It wasn’t intended to have pecple running in
vith their syes closed.

(+f vorce: I know that, and I know why you put the
sentence in there, {s where you could explain, Well, ve
didn’t exactly remember what those enunciators were. It was
put in there really to lead into, you xnow, what was said
later.

ﬁ"*’voxc:: That’s correct.

5‘" VOICE: But to the casual reader, he's goirg to
read something else into it. Do you see what I mean?

-ﬁ"‘f’ VOICE: You’‘re probably right, yas.

GH  yorce: And that’s wvhy I just wvanted to add a
1ittla bit in there and restructure the sentence.
4,,.”@4( ot 73
Okay, fellas. Are ve doing Wﬂﬂhl-ﬂ—]

}*‘V"‘fa VOICE: Yes, ve're starting it now.

C"’ VOICE: Well, good luck.

24 A”"’ f"‘i’ VOICE: We’re more than starting.

25

.f--,da VOICE: And I'm thinking about going home 2 little



10

11

12

13

14

15

early today.

th VOICE: Ha, ha, ha. Who's that talking?

A« vorce: That was (1m‘%€§ﬁ%.]

(d vorce: 1’d feel bad if the rest of you all go
home.

_Sn—-r'ftvoxctz I don’t really like this idea of torsional
testing. But I haven’t successfully fought it, that’s for
sure.

cH VOICE: 1 understand that. Hey, thanks a lot.
And I'm sorry to interrupt you all, but I just wvantad to
make sure that, you know, ve had this as candid as ve could.

}“"'"2 VOICE: Okay. Very good.

GH  yorce: Thank you much.

St yorce: You bet. Bye now.

VOICE: Bys.
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VOICE: [Inaudible.]
Carh VOICE: I know about high [inaudible] rates.
VOICE: Three percent until you get your fuel
conditioning out of --
(4sh  VOICE: Never heard of a [inaudible) withdrawal
rate, three steps per hour.
5;n¥41l VOICE: What are you talking about?
VOICE: That’s what I'm asking him.
VOICE: What are you talking about?

VOICE: (Inaudible) control rate.



10

i1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

VOICE:

it.
VOICE:
(aoh  vorce:

note that says,

-

That’s the first time 1'd ever heard about

For the restart.

Prom that, we just gave Bill Meister a

Hey, [inaudible)"control room, that greater

than 20 percent an hour, three percent an hour. We knew

that.
VOICE:
VOICE:

steps per hour.
VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:

with it.

VOICE:

{“?  yorce:
(ash  voree:
vater withdrawal
VOICE:

VOICE:

Zfl?h*ﬁ’ VOICE:

Yeah.

Greater than 50 percent an hour is three

Until rods [inaudible.]
I{’ve never heard this one before.
(Inaudible.)

I just thought maybe you were familiar

I‘ve never heard it.

state that requirement again?

Greater than 50 percent an hour, maximum
rate of three steps per hour.

I hadn't heard of that, either.

Bill would be ~--

(Inaudible) operator talked to -- all the

superviscrs talked -- {inaudible]"sent a copy of the letter,

yes.

VOICE:

I‘ve never heard about it
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VOICE: The entire reason that we have rods
{inaudible].

volce: 1 can’t help you.

voICcE: 1’11 tell you what we’ll do. We’ll go get
the rods out of the core [inaudible].

(Pause. )

JGP‘ VOICE: Well, the vay == Alan lloﬁm(?hl'i\l”

wvalked in, George, 80 1’11 put it on the speaker. The way
By piople came up vith grester than 20 starts is they took
the 1§ and 18 starts and, based on the April 9th letter, and
they went and checked and found out howv many starts they had
subsequent to April gth. And that’s why you can say greater
than 20.

cP VvOICE: I think you can greater chan 20. You
know, we even added more sturts recently. We had a start
last -- the other night.

Y wew

MGy VOICE: We need to pe sure that we build the
number of starts after ve've completed the comprehensive
contreol test program.

JEA wvorce: I do have pecple right now going out
through == my people going out through the RO’s logs ==

B VOICE: From my numbers that I presented at the

conference, they were verified corrsct by Jimmy Paul m

who went through the operator’s logs.

V)" (7 VOICE: You ought to use those numbers.
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63 VOICE: Okay. Sco ve’ll say greater than those
numbers that were used in the conference.

h&y VOICE: Those nusbers you used in the conference
vere aftar they had completed the comprehensive test of the
control system on each diesel.

CPB vorce: That is correct. Those numbers vere not

before that time.

Y DIESEL GANURRIES /A amit /E pE BN SABLETE

SNGE 3,
moo-prminmtprogru? Do we want > /7

say [inaud

J 5"“33‘{'{0::2:&: Let me make sure I‘m clear. Do ve want to
le)

to say that kind of stuff, or do we vant to just say -~
G% vorce: Yes, you can say that.
A ;
. (ry vorce: That's ptotty7:1u;’.+v Lok ot ot /gs,
A vorce: I don’t think (Tnaudible.)
VOICE: Right.
VOICE: [Inaudible.]
VOICE: [Inaudible.]
VOICE: Yes, we’'re done on that.
VOICE: [Inaudible.)
VOICE: We’re happy with that one.
VOICE: The wording was {inaudible.)
/4“"' VOICE: We're going to add something. There’s a
new sentence going in front of =~
)"My»s VOICE: Eighteen or 197 What did you have in your

presentation, George? Seventeen and 18 or 18 and 197

G  voicE: Eighteen and 19.
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Shnf VOICE: When we say greater than 18, ve mean more
than 18.
G:E; VOICE: Greater than 18 would be good.
Shwip vorce: Fine.
#iloy vOICE: Greater than 18, more than 18. One of
thes.
VOICE:
_Shigrat  vorce: oOkay. I understand thet Joifi and AL, if
Al just walked in, I understand that George just got off the
phone with Jim Schwartzvelder and the cperator and he is
satisfied now with the == vhat the operator did vhen he
wvalked in the room.
A voice: Yeah, I was down thers, Bill, and I just
ran up hers. Yeah, ve’'rs done with that one.

Shpass yorIcE: Apparently == I don’t know how George
knows all this stuff, but apparently he == somehov he knew
more about it than you and I did.

'%“;7 VOICE: Well, he went down to the plant and

{inaudible.)

A™ yorce: well, no, I don’t -- not really.

Jh@gmen yoOICE: It sounds 1ike to me the operator said he
looked at something more than the enunciators.

Aim  yorce: He confirmed with the operator that the
operator did a cursory review of instruments and the

operator’s comfortable witn, you know, soms statement that'’s
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kind of like that.
Shipwsw  yorce: He didn’t lead tgaufpcrator, did he?
Am voice: I don‘t think so. \uot very far.
Shpmow gorce: wWell, you don’t need to lead him at all.
He might get an cpportunity to testify at some time about
that. So you all don’t let Mr. Harrison lead the operator.
VOICE: I1I’m sure that ve [ inse@te) put wvords in
his mouth. | But, no, he said he read them, becauss he had
{inaudible.]
VOICE: Okay.
6.\"’ VOICE: And Jim explained the reason it was put in
there, because it ties in later, and Jim said that’s the

Tr WiRsA T SET
reason. JThey-want to make you think that the operators reek

WEA T LOUW THERE PO CLOSED S ENES AND 1777 P B 7T

, but the operator said he [inaudible.]"
Actually, the operator said that he did both. I've
[inaudible) several [insudible]"the operator says he looked
at gll the gages, nnd'bo didn‘t see any problems on then
vl g B Y ALA
gages. He oniQ‘ho didn’t see any mechanical problems. He
said he didn’t lock at it closely, it was dark, but, you
d‘]‘,"( See My reds > fen o3 e e flaor,
xnow, he [inaudible.]) But, you know, what we put in there
is less than what he verbalized to me.
Shpmsn VOICE: Okay. I know how you are, and I‘'m just
trying to make sure we =<
T oew v umnT TO triT #B82LY
CH VOICE: |[audibdow]™ I just want to make sure you

know what the operators would say.
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voIcE: Okay. All right.

VOICE: Of course, they’d probably say, Well,

WHHAT THE SHIFT S LV SOCB]ELL ©5 T De.
that’'s just [Lnewédsble. ]

Shipmer VOICE: Let’s ses. What other questions do we

TEAEpof
t? We got & start th traightened out.
go go & /4,1:?:1 [ gh

GH=— JSo wr g7 0wt wr dided hax na“l{«'/.s.

VOICE: [Inaudible.]"
VOICE: No, not [inaudible.] What else did ve
have, Jack?
VOICE: [Inaudible] 08:57 Ccs.
Shpro=  voIcE: Oh, yeah. Okay. The only problem ve got
that we got to wrestle with is the time of the -- vhen the
notification began. We say the emergency director signed
the notification fore used to inform oft~site government
agencies of the emergency at 08:38 central standard time and
notifications began at 08:57, and Kr. Barrison’s question is
what happened betwveen 8:38 and 8:57. What -- does the
*Where it began® mean? Is that where he picked up the ENN
and found out it was disabled or is that -~
C;£3 VOICE: That’s the time that the South Carolina
communicated along the receipt of an incoming message from
Plant Vogtle.
[,‘H VOICE: Let me tell you == why don’t I ask the
question? You know, what -- you have a picture in your mind
of the shift clerk trying to pick up the ENN, and it’s duad.

Do you know what I mean?
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L3 vorce: Yeah.

5*‘ VOICcE: And then she, or vhoever made the decision
to start with the back up (inaudible.] Now, 80, the way it
looks, if we can say that you got on the horn and than
{inaudible] an attempt was made to make a notification that
the ENN vas known to be without power at 8:57 or whataver it
wvas, South Carolina vas notified or initiated at 8:57 on the
packup ENN, it just reads petter. Do you know vbat I mean?
It looks like ==

4% voice: That's right. Thet’s vhat happened.

Yeah, you know ==

6*‘ VOICE: Well, you and Bill draft up some words to
that effect right in there, pbecsuse that fills in some
planks. It looks good up to you signing the form, and then
there’s like 15 minutes.

5 VOICE: Actually, it’s John Hopkins who signed the
form because

6“‘ VOICE: Hopkins? But then it looks like just,
nothing went on, and you know something went on.

GI; VOICE: Well, she tried to get people and then she
couldn’t get pecple, 80 then went over tc the packup ENN and
started a roll call, but the roll call really wvasn't
complete because the South Carolina people, the first time
they logged it on their log was, Yyou know, 57, and a couple

of pecple logged that consistently as the times -- that
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that’s the time that the critigue team went ahead and
decided was probably the most reliable time that the message
vas starting toc come out.

Shipmen vorce: Okay. George, do you have a copy of ==
John =-- anybody & CopY of the LER therae?

JeA vorce: I have a copy of the LER here.

Shgw= voice: (Inaudible.] Why don’t you give it to
George and let’s vord engineer displays to take care of the
concern that Mr. Harrison had.

613 VOICE: Let’s do it right nov and simply say that
-= in a sentence that says the, The shift clerk went through
the primary ENN, and it had lost pover; had to go to the
packup ENN, conduct & gcll call bafore the initial message
vas started at [Lnaudiliz;—iv. pid you get that, pill?

Shipeew yorce: Yes. 1'm trying to vwrite what you're
reading back.

(Pause. )
JGA VOICE: How do you think we’re doing on this
critigue? Can ve do & lot of things on it?

A™m  yolcE: Well, we really have {inaudible.)
;A'M VOICE: Okay. Nowv, let me -- I got everything I
think [inaudible.] The shift clerk went {nto the primary
ENN and found it had lost power. Shift clerk then went to

the backup ENN and initiated notification, and I need the

last phrase to that.
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(B  vorce: Initisted notification after roll call.

Ship~n yorce: After roll call.

69 VOICE: At wvhatever time. You use an Eastern time
in there, so it would be 9:57.

S5h# ™ Vorze: okay.

JCH VOICE: The LER had Central time in it.
Shifre~,VOICE: S0 ve got 8:57 central Standard Time.
Okay . xum--mtnymummctmmmt
comes out, but that’s the dsta you think ve need to put in

there and ve [imudiblc]'dlu that [inaudible.] okay .
Anything else, Jack? Anything elss, pecauss I need to get
Mo, Bedheld

. w
5"*_‘;{‘4"' “orce: Okay. We got the thing about vhat the
operator sawv in there sav when he vent in thers, the
(inaudible] otorage. We gct the time. The only thing
{inaudible.] 1 can’t think of anything else.

Ship~w VOICE: George, I don t think we have anything
else at this red hot minute.

JGh  vorcE: Hey, BEill?

Shp  vorce: Yeah.

JCA  voice: This is John. Are thess all the changes
that we're going to make, pecause I don’t think thern's
anything substantial that needs 2 PRB.

JoP  vyorce: I won't make that guarantee, John.

Y (A voIice: Okay. SolI need to keep somebody on
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standby to de that.
ﬂ':f"‘ VOICE: Yes, sir. You sure do.

JCA  vorce: Okay. 1‘11 have vhoever is going to be on
standby give Jack a call in case, you know, this drags on
till 7:00 or 8:00 at night or gomething like that.

Shipw vorce: But it‘s mot going to drag on that long.
/@c(;y VOICE: We‘ll be done with it in about 30 minutes
with the changes, and ve’ll call you back and let you know
and you can make & judgmant on vhether we have to go back
and go back to the PRB.

JER voice: Okay. That’s fine.
CB voice: Hey, Bill?
Shy VOICE: Yes, sir.
¢i3 VOICE: You xnow my afternoon plans, SO I need to
run.

Shigwem vOICE: All right. Well, John, Al, could one of
you all give us just a j30-second update on vhere wa are with
the test?

6:13'7‘“‘r~ VOICE: 1 spoke to the control room, and they were
about to close the breaker, and so the test vas proceeding.
A%, voiceE: 1 think that’s been done at 1800 RPMs and
they had gotten the negative sequence. They were exciting,
using the temporary m‘;."f(o':-’m equipment and they had

gotten up to 1ike == I think it wvas like two-and-a-half

negative sequence, and everything was going fine.
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Have V& Sean any --
No, anomalies.
No anomalies yet.

No snomalies, and they’re going to do &

l1ittle more exhortation, and then they take the machine up

hff(f"’"c‘

h

1 /Y voree:
2 A yorce:
3 My yorce:
. A yorce:
5
€ to a higher RPHM.
7 Shipvm vorce:
8 JGA VoIce:
9 VoICE:
10 VOICE:
11 Shipemy, VOICE:
12 (Pause. )
13 \L voTcE:
o F 14 VOICE:
15 DBy Mimedyorce:
16 voICE:!
17 VOICE:
18 - pick it up.
19 VOICE:
20 VOICE:
21 VOICE:
22 cover sheet.
23 VOICE:
24 VOICE:
25 VOICE:

A,

Okay. Thanks, John.

Okay. Jack, you're going to call me?

Yeah. Okay. Bye, folks.
w.l

Goodbye, Gecorgs.

It sounds like he’s [Inaudible.)
(Inaudible.)
(Inaudible], it will be lost forever.
wWhy?

Because he will not go to the airport and

It will sit there forever.

[{Inaudible.)
Why don‘t we just fax it up?

We’d like them to modem it and fax the

(Inaudible.)
If I modem her [inaudible] letter, sure.

You know, we can -- she can start working
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on it. Whatever
her.
VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:

VOICE:

i8

she has to do with it, we can fax it up to

(Inaudible. ]

There’s a cover letter on it.
But she has to send it out.
{Inaudible.)

1f we [inaudible)“tomcrTOow mozning aftar

it’s signed, it will get there tomorrow aftarnoon. She can

put her letter on

VOICE:

it and get it to [inaudible.]
[Inaudible] will not get to the airport

becsuse I can’t possibly get it out sarlier.

VOICE:

[Inaudible] get all ths information, and

send it out without all the information.

VOICE:
Gs» Wiliemy vorce:
VOICE:

kilowvatt.

VOICE:

Yes. What is this?
(ffd.ﬁ o
We can’t get [imeudibie) kilowatt.

They don‘t know how to calculate for

They don‘t know how to calculate for

kilowatt for either one.

VOICE:

VOICE:

VOICE:

All right, because -~
Well, for the month of March.

And they can’t start -- they haven’t

(inaudible] for the break in the cycle and where the time in

betveen cycles --

VOICE:

Ckay. Am I going to get in the
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(inaudible) cver this one nov, too?

VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:

VOICE:

Boanakle vorce:

VOICE:

VOICE:
JeéA  vorce:

Why?

I don’t know. I just {inaudible.)
(Inaudible] go to the airport.
Hey.

Hey.

can you f£ind a way homa?

Thirteen minutes after everybody’s left.

1’11 be able to leave in a half-an-hour.
Do you got some emergency going on?

No. I just have to sit here for a half~

an-hour as punishment for crimes in a previous life, is

reslly all I can think of. Is that a good assessment, Alan?

VOICE:
G Wi¥ VOICE:
VOICE:

VOICE:
-~ : o T
Paui B ”"%oxctx

Hey, he’s getting off light.
You’re getting off light.
(Inaudible.)

How’s that?

Have you guys figured out how come the

diesel starts when it ain’t supposed to?

JCA vorce:

No. I’m trying to figure cut hov many

times the diesel started, but that’s irrelevant, too. It’s

just that corporate’s revieving the LER on the site area

emergency, and I got to tell them whether wve need to take it

pack to & PRB. And I‘ve already determined, regardless of
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what they change, it doesn’t need to go back to PRE, but I
can’t tell them that until after the fact, and they’re going
to call me in a half an nour. I told you it’s for crimes in
a previous life. 1 would have tried to call you, but I’‘ve
peen talking to some guy naned %1)‘. and -- what'’s that
guy’s name? Barrison? Harrison and Hoberke lnd-l§-pi4u for
the last 35 minutes. e

vOICE: [Inaudible.]

VOICE: Sorry.

VOICE: 1’11 call you back.

(Noise, phone rings.)

( Background noise, inaudible voices.)

[Pause. )

VOICE: I’'m trying to get through.

VOICE: Hellc. What are you guys doing? I’m not
off yet. It sounds like I [inaudible]™try and get out of
here.

(Pause. )

[Roise.)

Sh.pmen  yoice: =-- and they should not be included because

they were part of the returning to service of the diesel
(inaudible]"the overhaul, and this count only included those

starts after we had calibrated all these sensors. John, you
Bocureid’s

heard George [inaudiBEI&]’s logic.

AL#t VOICE: Yes, but what I'm is, let’s say ve had ten
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starts on the machine betwveen the 20th and the ten ve
desclared it operable oOr completed our logic testing, you
know, and then interspersed in there on the -- maybe the
third, fifth and sixth starts vere failures, you know, then
I think what ve’r= saying is we would start counting at the
ten point, if that was an example.

Shigmem  worcE: All right. We would jﬁt‘ownt those
starts prior to vhan ve did that calibration.

A™ voice: So we vant to start it after we completed
the logic, the logic test?

Shpasn VOICE: What I understood that George had done vas
started after va completed t.bc recalibration all the
{instrusentation. That'’s wvhen ve ought to hava, you know, as
far as that instrumentation is roncerned, that’s when we
ough¢ to have had direct set points and good instruments.
That’s what we’re trying to show, that the unit starts -~
vhen that’s been done correctly, that the unit starts
reliably, starts and runs reliably. Does that.make sense?
can we get to that data?

A", yoICE: We have the data. The question is, is
what’s that date and time? You know, as soon &s ve get to
the point at which ve want to start counting, we can get the
count pretty quick.

JE¢A voice: well, not pretty quick, but ==

Shipmer VOICE: How do ve get to that point?
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of switches, we went in and then did logic tests, ve went
into the .:Zfﬁrvo1:.g. tests, and then we finally ran the
surveillance on the machine, and at that point that ve
completed the surveillance con the machine, ve called the
machine operable. So the question again comes back to at
vhat peint ars we going to start counting.
,ﬁhq»~uq VOICE: Well, George said he started counting
after ve had completed the instrumentation recalibration,
ckay? So that’s one point we can start counting, if we can
define that point. I can’t define it. I don’T know when
that was. Somebody gener-ced the sort of data that
gensrated the numbers 18 and 19 to George on that basis.
VOICE: Jim é%fi.a?{;nudiblo) -- let me go

dowvnstairs and [inaudible.) -~

JGA vorce: Okay. I‘m trying to get Schwartzvelder of

here.

VOICE: Schwartzwelder? Okay.
Ship=sm VOICE: Okay. One other thing ve could do, Al,
saying wve still continue to have problems with trying to
define this. We could back away from this completely, and
change this to say how many starts ve‘ve had since ve
declared the diesel operable.

AW] VOICE: Yes, that --
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TUA voice: That would be more ==

A™ yorce: That's easy to define. We just go into
unﬁuuru"‘fﬁiuum and find out when they cleared
t.hof&v and ve’ll knov that point real easy. That’s an
easy point to find. I think the other point wa’ll have to
¢ind by talking to Jimmy Paul ~
)hgm VOICE: The problam vith that is that that number
is going to be significantly less, I think, than wvhat George
told Mr. Ednetter, and, you know, it‘s going to create a
selling job for me, I think, but eventually, that the only
way ve can tall a valid story that, you know, we can defend

Aden HFosbegh
1f somebody calls -Eiien Mausbétm, Bill Shipman and John

Agm%n to testify. That’s the story I want to tell.
Aw‘,' VOICE: Well, I think == you know, let me try some

logic here. We got these two failures, and nov John says
there are three failures. You know, ve’‘re kind of saying,
Hey, those are not valid failures, you know, because we wvere
coming out of maintenance on the sachine and had yet to
declare it operable. That's how and why wve’re discounting
those failures.

)h-f"‘"‘ VOICE: So we have yet to determine that coming
out an outage on the machine, ve had to go and basically do
a complete set of recalibrations of the ‘;;c;;::- That was
the logic that Gecrge used, not that we were declaring it

NT
operable because ve obviously hld,(doclarod it operable.
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doing the, you know, an eight-hour loading run. 1 would
sure hope to hell think that ve had calibrated the

{nstruments before we did an eight-hour loaded run.
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recognized the need to go© back and redo all of them. Is
that not what he said to John @wwrdcEsp?

JéM yorcz: Thet’s what I understood.

;‘”" vOICE: I‘m just thinking from tha standpoint of
testing logic, you know, you’re going to do an eight~hour
loaded run ¢n the machine, you xnow, cbviously the component
testing ought to be done at that point.

on
»C’W""'voxczz You know, well, boyx obvicusly we thought
ve had done evarything we needed when ve returned it to
service.
J P voice: 1t vas operabls.
/(”‘1 VOICE: Yeah. It vas declared operable.
z“' vo : W ’

.p-..-;/” ICE: We found out that we hadn’t, and George is
saying, -you Jdmov, Hey, gang, from the time ve realized that
1A or 1B, ve had to do a complete recalibration and make
sure we had our facts together on all the instruments, ve
M 4

start® I‘m trying to defend George and -~
JCA vOICE: Well, you know, the bottom line is on the

B diesel, we had done major saintenance on it. We were in

the process of testing to make sure it was working right.
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puring that testing process, ve had it fail apparently three
tines.

Once we got all the bugs wvorked out of it ~-
that’s the point ve got all the pugs worked out of it that
ve had =~ we had ~- and I'm kind of guessing, but 27 starts,

because I don’t know wvhere the three failures are in the

George’s argument is, aftar ve got all the bugs wvorked out,
wve had 18 starts.

Sh.pnom yoice: Wnat he's trying to do is he’s trying to
shov by way of this, once you get the bugs wvorked out, like
you say, John, the diesel works.

JCA yorce: FPine. That’s right. And that’s
regardless of the point © sclaration of operability or
not.

hipver yOICE: Fine.

J¢A volce: You know, I think what ve discussed on how
to handle those, the number of actual diesel starts, hov ve
discussed that before, I think we ought to just leave it at
that.

;"-f""‘t VOICE: You say at least 18 times each, huh?

JGh  voice: Yeah.

Shy> VOICE: Okay.

JecA vOICE: I mean, that -- somebody has gone and

validated that data, and that’s what George presented. The
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data that’s been offered to us does not bring into question
that data.
VOICE: Okay.

J ¢ voice: It tends to support that data. Would you
take exception to that .".ﬁi-

Jkﬁ’“"“ VOICE: We’re going to go with that. Jack
(inaudible)] this grin from ear to ear.

Jﬂ VOICE: The only issue is, ve can’t let people be
misled, think that there wers not failures until ve strrted
doing thst count.

)'b',,...‘ VOICE: And ve say that -~ ve S8y after the 3-29
event, that thofzrﬁzfﬁ$it- with both engines have been
subjected to the comprehensive test progras. Subscquent to
this test program, diesel generator 1A and 1B have been
started at least 18 times each, and that no failures or
problems have occurred during any of these starts.

'(‘”' VOICE: When you read it that way to me, Bill,
vhen you talk about the comprehensive test program, you
know, I kind of set the philosophy tfor that down here, is
that ve would have a test program to, you xnow, determine
root cause and restore operability, and, you know, that kind
of sounds like what I talked about down here on our diesel
test program, and it sounds like that is kind of
establishing the starting point, you know, at least at the

point in time after which ve did the UV testing.
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Shipm# yorcr: Lat me add one more additional fact in
here that I think will help us as ve struggle with this to
sake sure we’re not trying to mislead somebody, &t least the
pecple we most want not to mislead, and that’s the Region II
fclks and LIP-pecple.

Since ve & discussing this issue, some half
hour age or hour ago, whensver it vas, since we had an issue
vith this (mu:ﬁn).}"mt and called Keny m..“

VOICE: Yeah.

VOICE: =-- and talked to him about, you know, the
numbers and wvhat the basis of the number was as George
w‘ducrw it, and asked Ken if he understood that,
you know, and if they had understood that in Atlanta on that
pasis, and Ken said, Yes, absolutely we did, and also the
ITT team understands that.

JGA volcE: There’s no guestion, I think, that the ITT
team understands that.

Shgme~ VOICE: Wnich is the basis, as well. So from that
sense, you know, the pecple ve’'rs trying to tell understand
the basis fur the number George presented, and ve really
aren’t changing George’s numbar.

JCA VOICE: Jim Schwartzvelder just walked in, too.
He’s going to help shed light on various things.
VOICE: [Inaudible.)

JGA VOICE: Because I‘m not sure I can answer ==
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VOICE: Other things he doesn’t wvant to shed any

l1ight on.

ShiP™ yo1ce: Things he doasn’t want to be quoted on,
right?

VOICE: Other things that I'm in the dark ==
VOICE: That’s correct.

VvOICE: That I‘m in the dark on.

voicz: [Inaudible.)

vOICE: And I would never hear.

VOICE: Well, I don’‘t know if --

\71ﬂ1 voICE: 1 want to go over Pat McDonald’s comments

with him.
VOICE: Okay.
VOICE: Well --
VOICE: Yeou want to run back through them?

JEA  vorce: Yeah. Let‘s just start at the beginning
and == because you can go ahead and read him how you rewvrote
vhat the operator said.

§hiomim VOICE: Okay. Well, let me start at the beginning
vith Pat’s comments, and the first one on the [1333;Ib1.),
Jim, is pretty strai htforward. That picked up the fact

Colle A o 1be cove
that we (1naudib1.1‘1nstoad of the RCS. We got that
corrected, and {inaudible] agreed that during the time ve

got the RCS.

VOICE: Yes. That comment we’'ve discussed in
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there.

VOICE: Well, we discussed with respect to the
analysis [inaudible)"thers.

VOICE: Yes.

VOICE: Okay. That'’s gocd.

VOICE: Yeah, that’s great. Tell him we’ll give
him an ‘at-a~boy for that. Tell Pat ve’ll give him an ‘at-~
s~boy for that one.

'Q""f""" VOICE: That’s what George wanted him to do.
That‘s what we keep him around hers for.

The second place, Jim, that Fat had a comment was
on description of event, fourth from the last paragraph, and
I think this is one that we didn’t settle on & vhile ago,
John, that we have to do something with.

The statement reads like this, and it’s really in
the last paragraph before these initial twe, I think: The
only alarms noted by the control room operator assigned to
diesel generator oparation vere lube 0il pressure sensor
malfunctioning, fuel oil level high/low alara.

pat’s concern is we open an issue there, and
novhere in the LER do we ever close it by saying these vere
invalid alarms, they ware sensor failures, they were normal
for the condition, you know.

,{...‘.2(2 VOICE: Where is that problem? Bill, what

paragraph are you in?
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Shp VOICE: I‘m in the fourth from the last, the
pottom of the fourth from the last paragraph under
description of events. There is also a guestion at the
pottom of the third paragraph from the last one, the third
paragraph from the last.

b "“"f’ voICE: Wait a minute. I think I see vhers you
are nov. Hold on.

[Pauss. )

S.efm vorcE: Oxsy. And the concern is we never closed
that up anyvhere? Is that vhat the =~

Shipess VOICE: Right. We c; ined up something the guy
gaw, and ve never say whether it was valid, invalid,
important, not important, you know. It’‘s just left hanging.
Swml 2 yorce: That's right.

Shipuss, VOICE: No corrective actions dsaling with it.
Sh.p /v, VOICE: (Inaudible) the control system to both
diesels have been subjected to & comprehensive test program,
period. Subjected to this test progras, Diesel Generator 1A
and Diesel Generator 1B have been started at least 18 tinmes
each, and no failures or problems have occurred in any of
these starts, period. John can wvalk you through all of the
discussion. I just don’t think I want to ge through it all
again.

JCA voicE: well, why not, Bill?

Shipewe; VOICE: I‘ve been around that tree so many times
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today.

JCA  vorce: All right. It’s getting soggy around
there.

)“35' VOICE: It sure is.

J6&  vorce: oOxay.
z“'iy VOICE: Okay, fellows. I appreciate you all’s
Mlpli"’ung with us on this. I think I sald earlier that

swh hen Tof ane Ctrpe
the thing has 1- political impact that [inaudible]*vanted to
fine-tune it for technical as vell as pelitical
implications.

5w~7( 2 VOICE: Yes. It reads somevhat like ve might be
sending a direct copy teo the Government.

Shpaesw VOICE: (Insudible), and probably to the Secretary
of Energy and ==

Saeit® VOICE: I understand.

VOICE: Other pecple.

J¢h VOICE: Yeah. I got to call some guy named Bush
that lives in the White House. He vanted me to fax him a
copy -

Ship™=vyorce: I never told you all this, but the day of
the incident, and five different times since then, 1've
gotten a call from a fellow named Dick Olde, who works for a
guy who works for the Secretary of Energy Watson.

M’ VOICE: Is that right?

_Shigmuw VOICE: Yes, and he vas just enraged by the
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(inaudible.] I mean, ve just never admitted that they wvere
reporting it the way they vers.

Teh voICE: Bill, unless you tesll me different, I'm
going to let my PRBE pecple go home.

Shpw, vorce: WM the

changes we veare going sake, unless you feel like ve need
I e~""deT.
to review ay [inaudible.]
VOICE: No. No.
Shp. VOICE: We vill get this clesred up and signed out
JGA vorce: Okay. Thanks & lot.
VOICE: Thank you. Why don’t you just hang on,
and I’11 let you talk to Ken.
Sweoil3 yorce: 1711 walk downstairs and call him.
VOICE: Okay.
VOICE: All right. Bye-byse.
VOICE: [Inaudible.)
VOICE: I haven’t the faintest idea.
VOICE: [Inaudible.]
(Simultanecus conversation.)
VOICE: Jim, Jim, Jim.
VOICE: [Inaudible)®the diesel -~
VOICE: No. Do you want to tell me about the fact
that [inaudible] danger -~

VOICE: No, I'‘m not talking about smoking at all.
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Am VOICE: Jimmy Paul supposedly counted these starts
for George, and then he provided the information that George
took to the presentation in Atlanta. Do you know how
counted thes or where he started?
Mﬁvozc:: Mo, but he’s still here.
VOICE: [Inaudible.)

A yorem: 1711 try to get him.
;\.JZ voICE: 67 M
W%‘Jg I’'n leaving now.
B

VOICE: [Inaudible.]

A"~ VOICE: I can’t find anough starts so far.

JEA vorce: m 187

A#1 VOICE: Wo. AOT EVEA CLOSE ... eDoH &éoT TH/S,

NOLCR b —woubd—go—Fack thare..
VOICE: I'm not sure when he started.

JCA vorcz: They started March 20th.

Am voice: Oh, sure, sure, if you start March 20th.
Their words say it completed a comprehansive test program.
JCA vorce: ﬁf::&z;ruid the comprehensive test

program ended after the third trip.

A"’"‘l VOICE: Well, it’s bullshit. The under-voltage
testing and all that is all part of the coxprehensive -~
certainly the under-voltags testing is part of the
comprehensive test progras, right?

2
VOICE: On Unit X? On Unit B?
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AUC-ERows  On the B unit, the under-voltage
testing is certainly part of the comprenhensive test program.

JEA vorce: 1 don’'t know.

A vozce: Well, bell, it was part of the test
prograx that ve put in writing in the little scheduls ve
gave to the IIT.

JCM voice: I persomally don‘t think it matters
vhether we put in 18 or 40.

AbM vorce: 1 thirk it personally matters & hell of &
lot because you can’t put false information in written
correspondence to the WRC.

J4A vorce: well, in the == well, I agree with that
one. mmxm'tmntuucuuumm,
mwmotwnmtcumn. vhan they come and ask
us guestions about it, wve’ll tell them this hie=is what our
pasis for it was. This is vhy ve got 18. If they intarpret

e nv ot 2 yo¥
it differantly, we'rs uﬂy.Aual s Rag-up. YOu Nwewy-din-

doot an with wr sy 40t
Ay VOICE: 1'm having trouble counting starts. I

can’t find very many starts.
’ [y e a“l 16T

~
JGM vorcE: And sheyise not talking about [inaudible],
I~ PRALTIEAL
thaylse just talking fachaiosd: The practical side of it is

that that what will happen.
A vOICE: I can’t find snough starts. I‘m really

NAYBE THEY ACE LOT A
baving trouble finding starts, and S DUBBAE D Lhan—-Gon T

Tom Hrdd B

4 A W shunts

/

!
/
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knew—ere logged here because =<
\7‘*‘ VOICE: They are all logged there.
"‘1 VOICE: They are all logged? [xmﬁ{b’?a.)&mqy
[ayh volcE: (imaudible.]® I went through the log book
page by page.
.4 i3 voICE: Waen did you start? Where did you start
at?
Cup™ vorce: Wnen did I start vhat?
A“'"" VOICE: ;/:\L'v;’ Zpoté%tw’i_cn --ﬂ/‘ﬂ? Ydu
J(A voice: [Insvdiblel-get mhuum-, 2 gave him
failures as well as valid starts. I’qwo him svery one that
ve =-- every start that ve have done.
Jéh vorce: (Insudible) one, it started, it failed.

2 s SED
Two, it started and (ipauvdibie: ]. Three, it started and

PASSER

failed. Four, started and tailed. Is th:o: how you gave it
te him, or did you just give him totals.

(osh  vorce: Totals.

JCA voICE: Are there 20 starts, three failures?

(ash voIcE: I‘m not sure if I told him the failures or

P rOLLD SEPHAN
not.[ George was aware of the failures before he [inaudibiw)
on the phone.
“""7 VOICE: The information George presented when he

vas in Atlanta, okay, you got some information together for

him.

(¢s), voICE: Right.



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

VOICE:
you count?
loyh  voice:
A yorce:

(6yh vVOICE:

numbere included,

(Tt teI=20.
4‘“" VOICE:
Corl yorce:

ls*ﬂ VOICE:

(Ask voIcE:
A"v  vorce:

boqinning?
VOICE:

okay .

VOICE:

36

When did you start counting and what did

3-200
You started on 3-207
Right. For the 1A diesel, in the total
the three maintenance starts that we did
The najk‘ of 3-2e.
okay .
(Inaudible] I can‘t count.
And for the B machine -~
Q0T OF JERLICE The
Everything -- well, it vas (inaudible. ]

A AN
:n.;ﬂu.—..tt‘n every start from the very

okay .

{Inaudible), you know.

And so as of that date and for that

presentation, then, those vere the ~-

VOICE:

AW yorce:
dats that George
Lu$h voOICE:
A»  voice:

failure.
IJZ)\ VOICE:
JeA vorce:

(Inaudible) date now.
Yeah. Those were the 18 and 19 as of the
presented it.

Right.

Okay. Some of those starts resulted in a

You

#e didn’t count the failure, though.

The bottom line, uL'&'. is wvhat ve wrote in

this LER just now, the comprehensive test program is not
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defined, but basically you have to assume that George told
shipman that it started after the third failure. Now, if
you disagree with that -~
AucAPe vorce: [(Inaudible]. The third failure.

VOICE: The third failure.
A VOICE: I’m not agreeing or disagresing with
anyone. I’'m just trying to find out what’es bean done.
JEM vorce: Well, that’s whece the numbers come from.
That’s where the numbers cCone from.
A, 6&;2&?”%::2;:1t’thnh-élnly counted sverything
starting the 20th.

Vé/+ VOICE: That's vhatz.-:.did.

A volce: Okay.

Cas%h VOICE: You guys come up vith different numbers or
something?

AL yorce: No. Otem counted up to present, and you
counted up to the ==
JAA VOICE: I think they are different because you
counted up to present at the time you did it.
VOICE: Up to the 9th, or so, at the time you did
it. But you =~
(" VOICE: What did Rick come up with?

Je¢h vVOICE: Twenty-seven and 38, or something like

that.
WE (NERE RN, L HECL o7

(‘,,;ﬁ VOICE: (Inaudible.) . . or p/fSECS.
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VOICE: Oh, yeah.
VOICE: Okay-.
(0’ vVvOICE: We’re going to run thes into the dirt is
vhat we’re going to do.
VOICE: [Inaudible.]
\JGA HA gorce: Wnere do you vant to go with this?

A% yorcE: There’s no place to go with it. We have
alrsady -~ Harrison has already submitted a letter stating
the same thing the LER states. Rigat?

Jéh yorce: vean.

A yorce: 211 we did is state the sane thing in this
LER that Harrison salready stated in the letter.

TR VOICE: And George has an argument on why that’s
correct.

A yorce: And that’s the same thing that George
presented at the neeting.

Jéh voicr: George has an argument on vty that is
correct, and Tim McCroy called and said, you know, Call
Brockwood, and Brockwood understood what that meant.

(Pause. )

Do veu WEEDL ARy TIInE LN HE
JéA voice: [Inaudible.) gLiuneF 7 werE 7

Do veo wmhT TO Sy A ¢fghv%77 oF
VOICE: No, I =~--
e i PInfO TICKETS?
ANOICE—tInaudible 3

VOICE: I don’t know how many I bought.

(Laugher. ]
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One? That's probably enough, isn‘t it?

Enough to win, right? Is that enough to win?

VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:

VOICE:

-5~"‘92=vozcz:

I imagine that’s really enough to win.
okay .

(Insudible)®right now?

(Inaudible.)

Oh, okay.

Yeah. It is Saturday night and I‘1l even

reconfirm that, if they want me to.

VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:
VOICE:
[inaudible.]
VOICE:
VOICE:
any idea?

j;~~3"2 VOICE:

No, that’s okay.
All right.

Okay. Bye.
Bye~bye.
(Inaudible.)

No. He just was wondering when

(Inaudible.])

How’s the turbine test [inaudible])? Have

Yes, they vere -- when I came [inaudible],

I wvas down in [inaudible)“and John’s office. They vere on

their way to 100 RPX from 1800.

Am™  volce:

They did the 1800 test, and they excited,
hcyAUJg‘&cyuau'

and they did a couple percent of (inaudible], and had all of
du"‘ i "V‘O" ; of ‘?a.f

the (inaudible.)
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}"';%OICB That’s what I heard. Yeah. I think the
pulk of the testing actually == the testing == I think they
vere just doing minor testing at 1800. The pulk of the
testing is the ramp up with & max negative.

A" VOICE: Yeah. They had gone to like one =-- two-
and-a-half negative sequence parazeters, something like
that, at 1800.

voice: [Inaudible.]

A*n yoIcE: Yeah. Well, vhen I talked to them last,
they had done tvo-and-a~half percent, and then I guess they
vere ramping that up to 1ike five percent, and then what do
we do? Then we come back to 100 and do five percent all the
vay up, or something like that?

J*“'ﬁ VOICE: I’'m not sure five percent is -~
VOICE: Or vhatever the Bax is.
VOICE: As specified by maximum, you know,
expectation.
VOICE: Okay.
VOICE: And then you comeé up to like 1925.
VOICE:
VOICE: Then they go to 1950 or 1925 or something,
right?
;""‘#? VOICE: And then they start the 1900 to 1700 to
1900 to 1700 to 1900, and then they give up. (Inaudible]

look at with that (inaudibie.]
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VOICE: Yeah. Okay.

VOICE: And then wve g0 {inaudible. )"

VOICE: Good. Anything else?

voIcE: [Inaudible.]®

A" yorce: 1 don’t know. Horton didn’t think it
would. Horton thought they would ==

voICE: I don’t think they will, either.

A™ yorce: Horton thought they’d get done quicker
that way. If they're into it, and now it locks lixe they’'re
into it, and, you know, post of the problems we had wvere
just problems with running the turbine.

No, these weren’t really test problems; these vere
problems that we would experiance tOmOITOW vhen we tried to
do the turbine if we hadn’t done the test.

2 ! 2 vOicE: Yeah. I think those [inaudible] minor
1ncidon€ is that first (inaudible.)
mev Yral

VOICE: The Ruclear over-current was vhat vas, I
think, a test condition issue, and the {inaudible] figured
that out in a heartbeat.

VOICE: [Inaudible)"vast pajority (inaudible.)

VOICE: ©Oh, yas. 1 would say the problems and the
valve problems, and those types of things.

VOICE: The other one, I think, is one of the

load. I could not see any progress on those. [Inaudible.]

We are working on [inaudible.)
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VOICE: Those are the same. Same status. Have wve
done anything [inaudible.)

VOICE: ([Inaudible.]

VOICE: 1I‘m just going to have them leave
{inaudible.)

VOICE: That’s about all I have. {Inaudible)"and
Birminghas.

VOICE: A city called {inaudible.]

VOICE: Yes. That'’s (insudible) Shipman, but
that’s [inaudible.)] The start. We don’t know anymore about
the start?

VOICE: Diesel start?

VOICE: Yeah.

VOICE: Well ==~

VOICE: Oh, I have that. I already have that.

VOICE: You'‘re not a copy?

VOICE: What?

VOICE: You’‘re not a copy?

VOICE: That’s right. Nobody is copied.

VOICE: I know.

Aim VOICE: That's why we make thousands of them.

{Laughter. ]

VOICE: [Inaudible.]

SustZ VOICE: All we really have confirmed is that a

test circuit problem will not impact performance, which is
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the only thing I asked him to do [inaudible.)

[Pause. )

VOICE: Great.

VOICE: (Insudible] the only thing that deals wvith
it.

voICE: [Inaudible.]

VOICE: Do you (inaudible.)

VOICE: [Inaudible] negative things such as
grounding, and wvhat they’re attempting to {inaudible].
They’re testing to deteraine any degree of resonance that ve
might have in the turbine due to our machine’s
configuration, and o they are exciting the system with this
negative sajuance baleney, and then they’re going to
diiinnng the system with the outer failure synchronization,
okay?

Basically what they’re doing is you got the big
machine up there, and they’re vorried about thess last stage
in ducket stress problems, okay? What they’re doing is
they’re essentially shaking the machine electrically by
negative phase sequence occurrence. That‘s a steady-state
test, okay? And then the out-of-phase synchronization is a
dynamic ringing type test where, you know == you think of
something mechanical and you're wondering if it’s got sone
resonant vibration. Well, you can put 2 shaker on it and

shake it at different fregquencies, you xnow, and different
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pagnitudes and see if you have a response, or you can whack
{t with a hzmmer and see what kind of ringing fregquencies,
you know, you get out of it.

That’s basically what they’re doing. And then
they’re checking a series of freguency range by varying the
RPM of the machine, you know, over certain ranges. SO
pasically this is a vibrational test using electrically~
induced stimuli. Okay? They’'re testing the amplified range
by inducing the vibration electrically, and that’s all
they’re doing. Then they determine what the resonant ranges
are, and decide if we have resonant ranges and if wve do,
then [inaudible] various recommendations for (inaudible.]"

VOICE: Now, I would assume, By Guess is if the
resonant range defined is sufficiently awvay from norsal
operating [inaudible], nothing will have to be done.

VOICE: If it’s more than two, plus or minus two
hertz from 60, then there’s nothing, okay? If it’s like
greater than one, plus or pinus one, but less than two
hertz, then there’s monitoring, and if it’s less than one,
then there’s physical changes, though, within it. That'’s
kind of the guideline.

«++END TAPE NO. 58, SIDE A -~ SIDE B NOT RECORDED***
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)
AGCEROWY  On the B unit, the under-voltage
cesting is certainly part of the comprehensive test program.

J6A vorce: I don’t knov.

Abv yozcz: wWell, hell, it was part of the test
program that ve put in writing in the little schedule ve
gave to the IIT.

JCA vorce: 1 personally don’t think it matters
vhether we put in 18 or 40.

/A" voIicE: I think it personally matters & hell of a
lot because you can‘t put false information in written
correspondence to the NRC.

J¢A voice: Well, in the == vell, I agree with that
one. The reason I don’t think it mstters is because,
regardless of how we put it in there, vhen they come and ask
us questions about it, we’ll tell them this ,b.k‘is what our
pasis for it was. This is vhy we got 18. 1f they interpret

(g nv oot , yov
it differently, we're Sorry. Aund a Reg-wp. You [

ll"" R?-'n with mc oy 464

Ay vOICE: I'm having trouble counting starts. 1

can’t f£ind very many starts.
‘ W REAE aR R1cT

o
JCM vorce: And thepiwe not talking about (inaudible],
Irm PRALTICAL
they're just talking fechnicais The practical side of it is

that that what will happen.
A VOICE: I can’t #ind enough starts. 1'®m really

NAYBE THEY ARE pOT A
having trouble tinding starts, and a_nunberof-then—i—don’t
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Aufdenkampe :

Bockhold:

McCoy:

Aufdenkampe :

Bockhold:

McCoy:
Bockhold:

McCoy:

Bockhold:

Stringfellow:

Bockhold:
McCoy:
Mosbaugh:
Voice:
Voice:

Voice:

Well, the way -- Alan Mosbaugh just walked in, George,
80 I’'ll put you on the speaker. The way my people came
Up with greater than 20 starts is they tock the 15 and
18 scarts and, based on the April Sth letter, and they
went and checked and found out how many starts they had
subsequent to April Sth. And that's why you can say
greataer than 20.

I think you can say greater thanm 20. You know, we even
added more starts recently. We had a start last -- the
other night.

We need to be sure that we know the number of starts
after we've completed the comprehensive control test

program.

I do have pecple right now going out through -- my
pecple going out through the RC's logs --

From my numbers that I presented at the conference, they
were verified correct by Jimmy Paul Cash who went
through the operator's logs.

You ought to use those numbers.

Okay. So we’'ll say greater than those numbers that were
used in the conference.

Those numbers you used in the conference were after they
had completed the comprehensive test of the control
systems on each diesel.

That is correct. Those numbers were not before that

time.

Let me make sure I'm clear. Do we want to say, "Since

3/20/90, DG1A and DG1B have been subjected to a
comprehensive test program? Do we want to say that kind
of stuff, or do we want to just say --

Yes, you can say that.

That's pretty clear.

I don't think they better look at those logs.

Right.

(inaudible)

(inaudible)
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Mosbaugh:
Voice:
Mosbaugh:
Voice:

Mosbaugh:

Shipman:

Bockhold:
Shipman:

Bockhold:

Shipman:
McCoy:

Voice:

Shipman :

Mosbaugh:

Shipman:

Voice:
Mosbaugh:
Shipman:

Mosbaugh:

Shipman:

Yeah he's done, we're done with Hairston on that.
(inaudible)

Hairston's happy with that ome.

The wording was (inaudible).

He's going to add something. There's a new sentence
going in front of --

Bighteen and 197 What did you have in your
presentation, George? Seventeen and 18 or 18 and 197

Eighteen and 19,

Could we say greater than 18, we (inavdible) more than
16 times.

Greater than 18 would be good.

Fine.

It wouldn‘t be more than 18 on one of them. It would be
1..

(Inaudible)

Okay. I understand, John and Al, if Al just walked in,

I understand that George just got off the with Jim
Schwartzwelder and the operator and he is satisfied now

with the -- what the operator did when he walked in the

roam.

Yeah, I was down there, Bill, and I just ran up here.
Yeah, we're done with that one.

Apparently -- I don‘t know how George knows all this
stuff, but apparently he -- somehow he knew more about
it than you and I did.

Well, he went down to the plant and talked (inaudible).
Well, no, I don’'t -- not really.

It sounds like to me the operator said he looked at
something other than the enunciators.

He confirmed with the operstor that the operator did a
cursory review of instruments. And the operator's
comfortable with, you know, some statement that’'s kind
of like that.

He didn‘t lead the operator, did he?

EXHBN_J€
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Mosbaugh:
Aufdenkampe:
Shipman:

Hairston:

Shipman:
Hairston:

Shipman:

Hairston:

Shipman:
Hairston:

Shipman:

Stringfellow:

Hairston:

Shipman:
McCoy:
Shipman:

I don’t think so.
Not very far.

Well, he don’t need to lead him at all. The guy might
get an opportunity to testify at some time about that,
80 you all dom‘t let Mr, Hairston lead the operator.

I'm sure that we put words in his mouth.
But, no, he said he read them, because he had
(inaudible) .

Okay .

And Jim explained to him the reason it was put in there,
because it ties in later, and Jim said that's the
reason. It wasn’‘t to make you think that the operators
just went down there and closed his eyes and hit the
button, but the cperator said he (inmaudible). Actually,
the operator said that he did more. I've (inaudible)
several (inaudible) the operator says he looked at all
the gages, and he didn‘'t see any problems on them gages.
He said walking by and he didn’t see any mechanical
problems. He said he didn’t look at it closely, it waa
dark, but, you know, he didn’'t see any rods sitting cut
on the floor. But, you know, what we put in there is
less than what he verbalized to me.

OCkay. I know how you are, and I'm just trying to make
sure we --

I wouldn’t lead nobody, I just want to make sure you
know what the operators would say.

Okay. All right.

Of course, they’'d probably say, well, that’'s just what
the shift supervisor‘d tell us to do.

Let's see. What other questions do we got? We got them
start things straightened out.

The other guestion we had Bill, was the --

We got the starts, so we didn’‘t have no...we didn’'t have
ne trips.

No, not, not...
I'1ll testify to that.
Just disavow. What else did we have, Jack?

SHBT S&
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Shipman:

Mosbaugh:

Shipman:

Mosbaugh:

Shipman:

Mosbaugh:

Aufdenkampe :
Shipman:
Mosbaugh:

-+ and that they should not be included because they
were part of the returnm to service of the diesel coming
out of the overhaul, and this count only included those
starts after we had calibrated all these sensors. Joho,
You heard George Bockhold’'s logic.

Yes, so, but what I'm is, let’'s say we had ten starts on
the machine between the 20th and the time we declared it
operable or completed our logic testing, you know, and
then interspersed in there on the -- maybe the chird,
fifth and sixth starts were failures, you know, then 1
think what we’'re saying is we would start counting at
the ten point, if that was an example.

Right. We would discount those starts prior to when we
did that calibration.

S0 we want to start it after we completed the logic, the
logic test?

What I understood that Geo had done was started after
wve completed the recalibration of all the
instrumentation. That’'s when we ought to have, you
know, as far as that instrumentation is concerned,
that’s when we ought te have had valid set points and
good instruments. That's what we’'re trying to show,
that the unit starts -- when that’'s been done correctly,
that the unit starts reliably, starts and runs reliably.
Does that make sense, and can we get to that data?

We have the data. The qguestion is, is what'’'s that date
and time? You kuow, as socn as we get to the point at
which we want to start counting, we can get the count
pretty quick.

Well, not pretty quick, but --
How do we get to that point, Al?

You know what? I think part of the thing we did is we
went in and, you know, we changed out a bunch of
switches, we went ip and then did logic tests, we went
into the undervoltage tests, and then we finally ran the
surveillance on the machine, and at that point that we
completed the surveillance on the machine, we called the
machine operable. You know,...s0 the gquestion again
comes back to at what point are we going to start
counting.

omaT_J£
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Shipman:

Aufdenkampe :

Mosbaugh:

Aufdenkampe :

Mosbaugh:
Shipman:

Mosbaugh:

Aufdenkampe :
Mosbaugh:

Shipman:

Mosbaugh:

Shipman:

Well, George said he started counting after we had
completed the instrumentation recalibration, okay? So
that's one point we can start counting, if we can define
that point. I can’'t define it. I don‘t know when that
was. Somebody generated the set of data that generated
the numbers 18 and 19 to George on that basis.

That was Jimmy Paul Cash.

Jimmy Paul did. Let me go downstairs and talk to Jimey
Paul and see...

Okay. I‘m trying to get Schwartzwelder up here.
Schwartzwelder? Okay.

Okay. One other thing we could do, Al, you know, saying
we still continue to have problems with trying to define
this. We could back away from this completely, and
change this to say how gtarts we've had since we
declared the diesel operable.

Y..n Chlt e
That would be more --

That‘s easy to define. We just go into OPS LCO's and
find out when they cleared the LCO and we’ll know that

point real easy. That's an easy point to find. I think
;h:loc‘m‘; point we’ll have to find by talking to Jimmy
‘ .

The problem with that is that that number is going to be
significantly less, I think, than what George told

Mr. Ebneter, and, you know, it‘s going to create a
selling job for me, I think, but eventually, that the
only way we can tell a valid story that, you know, we
can defend if somebody calls Alan Mosbaugh, Bill Shipman
and John Aufdenkampe to testify. That’s the story I
want to tell.

Well, I think -- you know, let me try some logic here.
We have these two failures, and now John says there are
three failures. You know, we’'re kind of saying, hey,
those are not valid failures, you know, because we were
coming out of maintenance on the machine and had yet to
declare it operab.e. That's how and why we're
discounting those failures.

S0 we have yet to determine that coming out of an outage
on the machine, we had to go and basically dc a coamplete
set of recalibrations of the instrumente. That was the
logic that George used, not that we were declaring it
operable, because we obviously hadn’'t declared it

operable.
EXHBT_ ZE
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Mosbaugh:

Shipman:

Aufdenkampe :
Mosbaugh:

Shipman :
Aufdenkampe :

Mogbaugh:
Shipman :

Aufdenkampe:

Shipman:

Aufdenkampe :

Shipman:

Well, one of those failures was wher we were doing the,
you know, ano eight-hour loaded run. I would sure hope
t0 hell think that we had calibrated the instruments
before we did an eight-hour loaded run.

Well, not according to George. We hadn’t recognized the
need to go back and redeo all of them then. Is that not
what he said, John Aufdenkampe?

That‘'s what I understood.

I'm just thinking from the standpoint of testing logic,
you know, you're going to do an eight-hour loaded run on
the machine, you know, obviously the component testing
ought to be done at that point.

Well cbv..., you know, on 1A obviocusly we thought we had
done everything we needed when we returned it to
service.

It was operable.
Yeah. It was declared operable.

We found out that we hadn’'t, and George is saying, oh
oh, hey, gang, from the time we realized that 1A or 1B,
we had to do & complete recalibration and make sure we
had our facts together on all the instruments, we had
mAny many starts. I‘m not tryimg to..., I'm trying to
defend George and --

Well, you know, the bottom line is on the B diesel, we
had done major maintenance on it. We were in the
process of testing to make sure it was working right.
During that testing process, we had it fail apparently
three times.

Once we got all the bugs worked out of it -- Since the
point we got all the bugs worked out of it that we had
- we had -- and I'm kind of guessing, but uh, 27
starts, because I don’'t know where the three failures
are in the sequence of 27 starts, but we had X number of
Starts. And George’'s argument to that is, after we got
all the bugs worked ocut, we had 18 starts.

What he‘es trying to do is he’'s trying to show by data
that once you get the bugs worked out, like you say,
John, the diesel works fine.

That‘s right. And that‘s regardless of the point of
declaration of operability or not.

Fine. Right.
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